
Jere 26, 1942 

Mi. AlWhynman 
Suite 903 
114 East 32nd Street 
New York City 

Dear Al: 

/ Just a. note to explain ii by you haven't yet received the Treasury 
piece. After revising it, I took it to the Treasury to be 
ehecked, and they have gone over it very carefully. They have 
just told me that they think they have something much better for 
us, and I am to go after this the beginning of the week. 

I cannot now go into all the things that cane up, but I am con-
fident this substitution will not only be a better story but will 
protect you frOm carrying what may become a government campaign. 

You should have this story by about the middle of next week. 
Should there be any delay, even a slight one, I will intcrm you. 

By the way, in going over my books, I find that I neglected to 
take up with you the matter of the Italian stamp with Hitler's 
picture which you said you were going to use and for Which you 
said you would pay me. 

The Farm Security piece is taking shape and I probably mill be 
able to give you details with the Treasury piece. 

Tours 

Barad Weisberg 


